
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
RECESSED REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Jackson   
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilwoman Simkins  
 
   ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: 
 

1. Ron Schnoor re: Cardiovascular health information for Jackson County 
 

2. Tommy Fairfield, Executive Director, JCUA re: Mid-year update on flow trends 
 

3. Status report for 3611 Frederic Street 
 

  CONSENT AGENDA:* 
 

4. Minutes of regular Council meeting of February 2, 2016 
Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 

 
5. Minutes of Strategic Plan Steering Committee meetings of September 17, October 15, 

November 19, and December 17, 2015 
Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 

 
6. Minutes of Recreation Commission meeting of January 6, 2016 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 
 
7. Minutes of Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council meetings of December 14, 2015, and 

January 11, 2016  
Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes. 

 
8. Mayor’s Youth Council MML Youth Summit Travel 

Recommended Action: approve travel in a City vehicle for the Mayor’s Youth Council to 
attend the MML Youth Summit in Starkville, MS, from February 26-27, 2016. 

 
9. Maintenance Agreement with Badger Meter, Inc., for Software and Hardware Support 

Services  
Recommended Action: approve agreement with Badger Meter, Inc., and authorize City 
Manager to execute related documents. 

 
10. Purchase Agreement with United States K-9 Unlimited, Inc., for one canine and handler 

training course  
 Recommended Action: approve agreement with United States K-9 Unlimited, Inc., in the 
amount of $14,600.00 and authorize City Manager to execute related documents. 
 
 



11. FY16 DUI Grant Designation of Signatory Official 
 Recommended Action: authorize Mayor to execute the MS Office of Highway Safety 
Designation of Secondary Signatory Official form related to the FY16 DUI Grant. 
 

12. Advertise for annual contract bids for CCTV Inspection and Pipe Repair work (TV and 
Lining focus) 

 Recommended Action: authorize City Clerk to advertise for bids.  
 

13. Advertise for annual contract bids for pipe CCTV and Cleaning services 
 Recommended Action: authorize City Clerk to advertise for bids. 
 

14. Advertise for annual contract bids for miscellaneous utility repairs. 
 Recommended Action: authorize City Clerk to advertise for bids. 
 

15. Advertise for annual contract bids for miscellaneous concrete infrastructure work. 
 Recommended Action: authorize City Clerk to advertise for bids. 
 

16. Task Order No. 054 with Compton Engineering for Design and Construction Oversight 
Services related to Market Street Improvements Area 3 – Ingalls Avenue to Polk Avenue 

 Recommended Action: approve Task Order No. 054 with Compton Engineering and 
authorize City Manager to execute related documents. 
 

17. 2016 Continuing Disclosure Statement as required by the Securities and Exchange       
Commission 

 Recommended Action: approval to authorize City Manager to execute the engagement 
letter for the 2016 Continuing Disclosure Statement for a fee of $3,000.00. 
 

18. 2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement – Gulf Coast Women’s Center for Nonviolence, 
Inc. 

 Recommended Action: authorize City Manager to execute the 2015 CDBG Public Services 
contract with the Gulf Coast Women’s Center for Nonviolence, Inc. 
 

19. 2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement – Singing River Health System 
 Recommended Action: authorize City Manager to execute the 2015 CDBG Public Services 
contract with Singing River Health System. 
 

20. 2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement – Catholic Social and Community Services, Inc. 
 Recommended Action: authorize City Manager to execute the 2015 CDBG Public Services 
contract with the Catholic Social and Community Services, Inc. 
 

21. Transportation for Train Invitees 
 Recommended Action: request permission for Gulf Coast Inspection Train Invitees to be 
transported in City vehicles to scheduled stops on the train route on February 18, 2016. 
 

22. Garbage Truck for the Parks & Recreation Department 
 Recommended Action: approve request to allocate an additional $8,300.00 for the 
replacement of the garbage truck for the Parks & Recreation Department. 
 
 



CITY MANAGER 
 

23. Appointment to Pascagoula Gautier School Board of Trustees 
 
 
CITY ENGINEER 
 

24. Demolition of the ERF/Transfer Station Building 
Recommended Action: authorize City Clerk to advertise for quotes or bids for the 
demolition of the ERF/Transfer Station building. 

 
25.  Property and Easement survey west of Swordfish 

Recommended Action: approve a proposal from Rick Menhennett to complete a survey of 
property on the west side of Swordfish, north of Washington Avenue. 

 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

26. Update Job Description – Assistant Comptroller 
Recommended Action: authorization to update the job description for the position of  
Assistant Comptroller. 
 
 

PLANNING/BUILDING 
 

27.  Resolution creating Estabrook Redevelopment Area for Brownfield’s cleanup at proposed 
Walmart site. 
Recommended Action: adopt Resolution 
 
 

CLAIMS DOCKET 
 
28. Order for Docket of Claims for February 16, 2016 

Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims 
 
 
29. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Potential litigation with Knowles Construction Co., regarding 

the Point Park Project, and the PPM suit. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 



   



Agenda Number:  

2/16/16

City Manager/Public Relations

Anne Pitre 228.382.2086

Address the Council - Ron Schnoor

Ron Schnoor will present cardiovascular health information for Jackson County

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
1.



   



cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
3.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
4.































































































   



Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Strategic Plan Steering Committee Meeting Minutes

Acknowledge minutes as presented for September 17, 2015, October 15, 2015, November 19,
2015 and December 17, 2015.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 162nd Meeting  
17 September 2015 – page 1 of 3 

 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 

162nd Meeting (94th AK) 

Conference Room – Community Development Office  
17 September 2015 

 
The 162nd meeting of the Strategic Plan Steering Committee was called to order at 

4:35 PM by Chairman Richard Lucas. 

 

Committee members in attendance:  Chris Wiggins, Terry Bollman, Richard Lucas, Ann 

Pickett, Drew Estabrook, and Liz Ford 

Excused committee members not in attendance: Doug Adams, Hanson Horn, and Jim 

McIngvale 

Ex Officio’s in attendance:  Jen Dearman, Community and Economic Development 

Director; Alice Walker, Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority; Wes Smith, Planning 

Board; Kris Rinz, Pascagoula High School Student; and Jake Clemens, Resurrection High 

School Student  

Excused Ex Officios’ not in attendance: Kris Rinz, Pascagoula High School Student; 

Michele Coats, Main Street; and Mike McElhaney Recreation Commission  

Visitors: None 

 

The Committee unanimously approved Wayne Rudolfich, Pascagoula-Gautier 

Superintendent, as the Education Champion on a motion by Wesley Smith and 

seconded by Alice Walker.   

 

There was a discussion lead by Chairman Richard Lucas regarding the presentation of 

the 2015 Strategic Plan to the City Council on September 15, 2015. The Council will 

vote on it at the October 6, 2015, meeting. 

 

There was a discussion regarding the Jimmy Buffett Bridge Dedication including 

logistics and specific items that will honor Mr. Buffet. The event will occur on on 

September 19, 2015, at 3:00 PM.  

 

The Committee’s seven focus areas and champions were briefuly discussed Richard 

and Jen will meet with each champion and reporting will commence at the October 15, 

2016, meeting. 

o Small Business and Retail Shopping – Drew Estabrook 

o Infrastructure – Ann Pickett 

o Entertainment, Variety and Cultural – Dr. Chris Wiggins 

o Housing (Quality, Quantity, Insurance) – Terry Bollman 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 162nd Meeting  
17 September 2015 – page 2 of 3 

o City Asthetics and Sense of Pride – Vacant 

o Education (K-University and Perception) – Wayne Rudolfich 

o Crime Prevention and Safety of City – Doug Adams 

 

Area Leaders Reports: 

 

Infrastructure - Ann Pickett  

- All of the corriders have been replanted. 

- Anne will coordinate with Pascagoula Pride regarding the clean-up program. 

Entertainment, Variety, and Cultural – Dr. Chris Wiggins 

- The Moss Point Cemetery Tour will occur October 17, 2015, from 9:00 AM to 

3:00 PM. The Greenwood Cemetery Tour willoccur October 29, 2015, from 4:30 

PM to 7:30 PM. 

 

Commissioners Reports: 

 

- Planning Commission – Wesley Smith 

o No report. 

- Recreation Commission – Mike McElhaney 

o No report. 

- Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA)– Alice Walker 

o PRA will be in the position to make announcements soon. 

o Anchor Square - The tenants formed an association.  

- Urban Revitalization, Economic Development and Projects Update – Jen Dearman 

o Festival Hispano de Pascagoula - Approximately 2000 people were in 

attendance. There were 31 vendors which travel from as far as 100 miles 

away.  

o Anchor Square - Only vacancy is the restaurant. Party Girls has closed, 

and Alli’s Attic is carrying some of their merchandise. Whimsy Books is 

doing really well in their new location on Pascagoula Street across from 

the Library. 

o Round Island Lighthouse - The Grand Opening will be in mid-October at 5 

pm in the evening. TurfMasters is donating the labor and materials to 

place the bricks. The City will hire a part time person to provide tours on 

Fridays and Saturdays. 

o Promenade - The design is 90% complete. There was a discussion 

regarding amenities.  

o Point Park - J.E. Borries was the low bidder for the pervious paving 

contract. 

 

Community: 

 

- Main Street – Michele Coats 

o Report attached. 

- Mississippi Maritime Museum – Terry Boland 

o The period of public notice  for the Maritime Activity Center is complete. 

The RFP will be available on October 1, 2016. The Contract is expected to 

be awarded in January of 2016 and will renovate  the old Pascagoula High 

School Band Hall to include office and meeting space. 

 

 

 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 162nd Meeting  
17 September 2015 – page 3 of 3 

- Jackson County Historical and Genealogical Society – Chris Wiggins 

o In addition to the cemetery tours, the Society is now working on a third 

literary festival. 

- LaPointe-Krebs House and Museum - Liz 

o Phase 1 of the project is now underway, and J.O. Collins is the contractor. 

o Mike Mangum said the Community Heritage Grant Program application 

for Phase 3 is now being prepared in the amount of $210,000.  

- Board of Supervisors – Mike Mangum 

o Old Mobile Higway bridge replacement is in the design phase.    

o The jail will open in November. 

 

Jen reminded everyone that the Kiwanis fundraiser, Taste of Spirits, will occur on 

September 24, 2016.  Tickets and sponsorships are available. 

 

Chris Wiggins suggested a “Youth Report” be included for Jake Clemens and Kris Rinz 

to provide updates, activities, plans and ideas. 

 

Jake Clemens suggested an app as a center for posting new events and incorporating a 

community calendar.  Jen suggested he get with Anne Pitre, Public Relations Specialist. 

 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 5:50 PM.  The next meeting 

will be on the October 15, 2016 at 4:30 PM.  

 

Liz Ford, Note taker.  



Pascagoula Main Street 
Updates for Strategic Plan 

 
 
 

1. Attended State Advisory Board meeting in Jackson on latest developments on Mississippi 
Main Street and the National Main Street Center 
 

2. Anchor Square meetings at cottage – offering free vendor space for Anchor Square Fair the 
same day as Zonta 

 
3. Attended Destination Downtown, Little Rock, Arkansas September 14 – 17 

 
4. Applied for grants: website development, little free libraries 

 
5. Whimsy Books & Toys relocated to Pascagoula Street in Scranton caterings former location. 

 
6. Planning upcoming events: 

* Zonta - October 3, 2015 
* Anchor Square Fair – October 3, 2015 
* Cruisin Goula – October 4, 2015 
* Greenwood Cemetery Tour – October 29, 2015 
* Small Business Saturday – November 28, 2015 
* Downtown for the Holidays – December 4, 2015 
* Christmas Parade – December 4, 2015 
 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 163rd Meeting  
15 October – page 1 of 3 

 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 

163rd Meeting (95th AK) 

Conference Room – Community Development Office  

15 October 2015 

 
The 163rd meeting of the Strategic Plan Steering Committee was called to order at 

4:32 PM by Chairman Richard Lucas. 

 

Committee members in attendance:  Chris Wiggins, Terry Bollman, Richard Lucas, Drew 

Estabrook, Wayne Rodolfich and Liz Ford 

Excused committee members not in attendance: Jim McIngvale, Ann Pickett, and Amy 

Brandenstein 

Ex Officio’s in attendance:  Jen Dearman, Community and Economic Development; Wes 

Smith, Planning Board; Mike McElhaney, Recreation Commission;  Kris Rinz, Pascagoula 

High School Student; and Jake Clemens, Resurrection High School Student  

Excused Ex Officios’ not in attendance: Alice Walker, Pascagoula Redevelopment 

Authority; Mike Mangum, District 3 Supervisor; and Michele Coats, Main Street  
Visitors: None 

 

 

Richard Lucas reported the City Council approved the 2015Strategic Plan on October 6,
 

2015.   The City is requesting quotes for publishing. Town hall meetings will occur in 

January 2016 to present the Plan. 

 

Chairman Lucas also reported the orientation for new Champions went well. 

 

Champion Reports:  

 

Infrastructure - Ann Pickett  

- The Infrastructure Subcommittee will meet next week. 

Entertainment, Variety, and Cultural – Dr. Chris Wiggins 

- Cathy Groff and Susan McCormick will be advisors for this Subcommittee. There 

was a discussion regarding the focus of the committee 

- Report attached. 

 

 

 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 163rd Meeting  
15 October – page 2 of 3 

Housing – Terry Bollman 

- Freddy Jackson will be a member of the Subcommittee, and other members of 

the Subcommittee are being identified.  

Education – Wayne Rodolfich 

- The Pascagoula-Gautier School District (PGSD) Strategic Plan is for the period of 

2012 through 2017. The Plan addresses the construction of a 1,200 seat 

auditorium is to begin in 2017. 

- The PGSD is assisting a community group on a Little Libraries program. Twelve 

small lending libraries will be placed near schools and neighborhoods. The 

School District will build the libraries, and local artists will paint them.  

- There was a discussion regarding upgrades to the War Memorial Stadium next 

spring. 

- Finances - The millage was lowered. PGSD has no debt and pays cash for 

everything. 

- Attached are the 100 goals for current and future projects. 

Small Business and Retail Sales – Drew Estabrook 

- Objectives for the Subcommittee are being determined. 

- Walmart is performing a Phase 3 enviornmental assessment. They will utilize the 

Mississippi Redevelopment Act Funds and Brownfield project funds. 

Youth Report – Kris Rinza and Jake Clemens 

- Jake Clemens reported discussions with Anne Pitre regarding the development 

of a Pascagoula app. Kris Rinza has suggested putting events, and schedules on 

the app. 

 

Commissioner Reports:  

 

- Planning Commission – Wesley Smith 

 Mike Ely, Donovan Scruggs and Wesley Smith attended a three day 

conference at Orange Beach and Gulf Shores. There was a 

discussion regarding what they learned.  

- Recreation Commission – Mike McElhaney 

o Report attached. 

- Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA)– Alice Walker (Jen reported) 

o The PRA is moving forward with a developer. 

o The old Hancock Bank drive through has been optioned by  Shannon 

Strunk.  

o A new business, Canyon Blue Photography, opened at Anchor Square.. 

- Urban Revitalization, Economic Development and Projects Update – Jen Dearman 

o Anchor Square - See above 

o Round Island Lighthouse - The Grand Opening will be November 13, 

2015. Turf Masters will begin installing bricks and pavers next week. A 

part-time employee will give tours on Fridays and Saturdays.  

o Lowry Island - River Park,  where the renovations occurred, is being used 

as an event site. The City is looking for a developer for a dry storage 

facility. 

o Beach Promenade 

 Design work has been completed. 

o Point Park 

 The pervious parking contract will begin in early November. 

 The boat launch and pier project bids are lower than anticipated. 

 

 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 163rd Meeting  
15 October – page 3 of 3 

Community: 

 

- There was a discussion regarding recently held events including: Jimmy Buffett 

Bridge dedication, Crusin’ Goula, and Zonta. All were well attended.  

- Main Street – Michele Coats 

o A Board retreat is being planned. 

o A Walmart Community Grant in the amount of $2,500 has been received. 

o Anchors have been painted on West Delmas.  Resurrection students will 

help paint additional ones. 

o National Small Business Day is November 28, 2015. 

o Downtown for the Holidays and the Christmas Parade will occur 

December 4, 2015. 

o Report attached. 

- Mississippi  Maritime Museum – Terry Boland 

o Approximately seven contractors participated in two industry days. Bids 

for the Maritime Activity Center are due December 2, 2015. The contract 

is expected to be awarded in January 2016. 

- Jackson County Historical and Genealogical Society – Chris Wiggins 

o The Greenwood Cemetery Tour will occur October 29, 2015, from 4:30 

PM to 7:30 PM. 

o The Griffin Cemetery Tour, in Moss Pont, will be on the October 17, 2015, 

from 10:00 AM to 3:00 PM. 

o The Society is working to identifying a performer for the Literary Festival. 

- LaPointe-Krebs House and Museum - Liz 

o Phase 1 of the project is now underway.  J.O. Collins is the contractor. 

 

 

The next meeting will include a representative from Pascagoula Pride. 

  

There being no further business the meeting adjourned.  The next meeting will be on 

the November 19, 2015, at 4:30 PM.  

 

Liz Ford, Note taker.  







































Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 164th  Meeting  
19 November 2015 – page 1 of 2 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 

164th Meeting (96th AK) 

Conference Room – Community Development Office  

19 November 2015 
 

The 164th meeting of the Strategic Plan Steering Committee was called to order at 

4:40 PM by Chairman Richard Lucas. 

 

Committee members in attendance:  Chris Wiggins, Terry Bollman, Richard Lucas, Drew 

Estabrook, and Liz Ford 

Excused committee members not in attendance: Jim McIngvale, Wayne Rodolfich, Ann 

Pickett, and Amy Brandenstein 

Ex Officio’s in attendance:  Alice Walker, Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority; Burt Hill 

Ward 4 Councilman; and Beth Meyer, Grants Administrator 

Excused Ex Officios not in attendance: Wes Smith, Planning Commission; Mike 

McElhaney, Recreation Commission; Kris Rinz, Pascagoula High School Student; and 

Jake Clemens Resurrection High School Student  
Visitors: None 

 

Richard Lucas led a discussion regarding Tech Town. There will be a reception held at 

the Grand Magnolia from 5:00 PM to 6:30 PM.  

 

A draft of the Strategic Plan brochure was distributed and reviewed. There was a 

suggestion to add the Pascagoula Cultural Center to the brochure.  

 

Champion Reports: 

 

Infrastructure - Ann Pickett  

- Report attached. 

Small Business and Retail Sales – Drew Estabrook 

- Nothing to report. 

Entertainment, Variety and Cultural – Dr. Chris Wiggins 

- Report attached. 

- There was a discussion regarding the feasibility of renovating the old 

Pascagoula High School into an auditorium and addressing limited parking. 

Education – Wayne Rodolfich 

- Report attached. 

Housing – Terry Bollman 

- Report attached. 

- The Subcommittee set a goal to increase desirable and affordable housing by 

10%. 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 164th  Meeting  
19 November 2015 – page 2 of 2 

 

 

Youth Report – Kris Rinza and Jake Clemens 

- No report. 

  

Commissioners Reports: 

 

- Planning Commission – Wesley Smith 

o Report attached. 

- Recreation Commission – Mike McElhaney 

o Report attached. 

- Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA) – Alice Walker  

o There was a discussion regarding potential Riverfront developments:        

a major developer, a restaurant and a floating dock.  

Urban Revitalization, Economic Development, and Projects Update – Jen Dearman 

- Report attached. 

 

Community: 

 

Terry Bollman led a discussion regarding a street light behind the Lighthouse which 

overpowers the lantern.  

 

- Main Street – Michele Coats 

o Report attached. 

o Downtown for the Holidays and the Christmas Parade will occur 

December 4, 2016. 

- Mississippi Maritime Museum – Terry Boland 

o A membership social resulted in approximately 55 members. The 

membership drive will continue through February. 

o Bids for the Maritime Activity Center are due December 2, 2015. The 

contract is expected to be awarded in January 2016. 

- Jackson County Historical and Genealogical Society (JCHGS) – Chris Wiggins 

o The Greenwood Cemetery Tour was a big success. 

o The Society is working on the third Literary Festival.  

- LaPointe-Krebs (LPK) House and Museum - Liz 

o An application to the MDAH Community Heritage program was 

submitted, and the scope of work includes roof and chimney restoration. 

 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 5:55 PM.  The next meeting 

will be on the December 17, 2015, at 4:30 PM.  

 

Liz Ford, Note taker.  



Strategic Planning Committee Report‐ Nov. 19, 2015 

STRATEGIC PRIORITY‐ INFRASTRUCTURE:  Ann Pickett 

Continue progressive and cooperative long‐term infrastructure improvements 

with an overall goal of:  

a. Relocation of the sewer treatment plant.  Mr. Tommy Fairfield of JCUA is 

continuing to work on keeping the current wastewater plant functioning as 

well as, the sensitive issue of relocation of the plant.  This committee will 

monitor new developments, however will not intervene at this time as not 

to jeopardize the progress of land purchase and relocation. 

b. Reducing flooding impacts: I met with Jaci Turner on August 24 and 

discussed the current City plans for improvements in infrastructure.  The 

map on the City’s website outlines the most critical areas to be addressed 

regarding drainage and sewer issues. Pascagoula Street shows evidence of 

repairs of collapsed sewer lines being done.  Priorities are listed on the 

Bond Projects in order of urgency and cost. JCUA and selected individuals 

including some city personnel will be participating in a task force to 

collaborate information.  This collaboration of information will prevent 

overlap of services and promote improved communication between those 

involved in infrastructure, etc. 

c. Increasing and enhancing public access to the waterfront:  No report  















Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 165th Meeting  
17 December 2015 – page 1 of 3 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 

165th Meeting (97th AK) 

Conference Room – Community Development Office  

17 December 2015 

 

The 165th meeting of the Strategic Plan Steering Committee was called to order at 

4:35 PM by Chairman Richard Lucas. 

 

Committee members in attendance:  Chris Wiggins, Terry Bollman, Richard Lucas, and 

Liz Ford 

Excused committee members not in attendance: Sara Jim Boykin and Jim McIngvale 

Ex Officios in attendance:  Wes Smith, Planning Commission; Jake Clemens, 

Resurrection Student; Mike Mangum, District 3 Supervisor;  and Jen Dearman, 

Community and Economic Development Director 

Excused Ex Officios not in attendance: Mike McElhaney, Recreation Commission;  Alice 

Walker, Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority; Kris Rinz, Pascagoula High School 

Student; and Jake Clemens Resurrection High School Student  

Visitors: Deborah Frederic, Pascagoula Pride 

 

Jen Dearman led a discussion regarding the ‘Taking Care of Business’ campaign and a 

similar program that Pascagoula Pride was preparing to launch.  Deborah Frederic was 

then introduced and led a discussion of Pascagoula Pride’s contributions to the City.  

 

There was a discussion regarding 2015 Strategic Plan brochure content and color 

palette. Further discussion included a town hall meeting to present the brochure. 

 

Champion Reports:   

 

Infrastructure - Ann Pickett  

- No report. 

Small Business and Retail Sales – Drew Estabrook 

- Richard Lucas led a discussion regarding Drew Estabrook’s decision to step 

down as Chairman.  Richard is working to recommend someone. 

Entertainment, Variety, and Cultural – Dr. Chris Wiggins 

- There was a discussion regarding the potential sale of the old Pascagoula High 

School Auditorium for renovations.  

- The third Literary Festival is being planned.  

Housing – Terry Bollman 

- There was a discussion regarding land availability, zoning, and income levels. 

The information indicates mid-level management as the target group. 

 

 

City Aesthetics and Sense of Pride – Deborah Frederic 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 165th Meeting  
17 December 2015 – page 2 of 3 

- Richard announced Deborah Frederic will serve as Champion of this 

Subcommittee. 

Education – K-University and Perception – Wayne Rodolfich 

- No report. 

Crime Prevention and Safety of Citizens – Doug Adams 

- No report. 

Youth Report –Jake Clemens 

- There was a discussion regarding the development of an app for the City.  The 

cost will be approximately $5,000. Jen will confirm the app is included in the 

request for proposals to update the City’s website. 

 

Mike Mangum led a discussion regarding Lake Yazoo dredge work and the request for 

RESTORE funds for the LaPointe-Krebs House. Richard Lucas expressed appreciation for 

all of the support Mike has given during his terms of office. 

 

Reports from the Commissioners: 

 

- Planning Commission – Wesley Smith 

o No report 

- Recreation Commission – Mike McElhaney  

o No report 

- Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority (PRA) – Jen Dearman for Alice Walker 

o There was a discussion regarding the Riverfront progress. PRA should be 

ready to make announcements by early 2016. 

- Projects Update: Jen Dearman 

o Anchor Square – There is a one bedroom cottage is available. The 

restaurant was leased to ‘Everything plus the Cake’ which will be both a 

deli and catering service. 

o Lowry Island - Tidelands funds are available for a kayak launch and dock 

restoration. 

o Promenade – The City is working through permitting issues.  

o Point Park - Additional funds are being sought to continue the projects. 

o Tech Town – There was a discussion regarding a feasibility study and 

opportunities to partner. 

 

Community: 

 

- Main Street – Richard Lucas and Liz Ford 

o There was a discussion regarding restaurant patronage during Downtown 

for the Holidays as well as a need to connect Delmas Avenue and Anchor 

Square.   

o A board training will be scheduled around a date dependent on the 

Mississippi Main Street Association.  

o Free Flowin’ on the River requested a Main Street partnership. 

- Mississippi Maritime Museum – Terry Bollman 

o The Building Committee is reviewing the proposals for the Maritime 

Activity Center. 

o The MMM is working to receive the second Legislative appropriation. 

- Jackson County Historical and Genealogy Society – Chris Wiggins 

o The Fete LaPointe will be April 1, 2016. 

- LaPointe-Krebs (LPK) Foundation – Liz Ford 



Strategic Plan Steering Committee – 165th Meeting  
17 December 2015 – page 3 of 3 

o The Mississippi Department of Archives and History awarded a 

Community Heritage Preservation Grant to restore the roof and chimney. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:50 PM.  The next meeting 

will be on the January 21, 2016, at 4:30 PM.  

 

Liz Ford, Note taker.  



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date:  February 16, 2016     

 
Submitting Department or Individual:  Parks & Recreation Dept.   

 
Contact Name:  Darcie Crew    Phone:  228‐938‐2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic:  Recreation Commission Minutes
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:   
Acknowledge  minutes  of  Recreation  Commission  meeting  on  January  6,  2016  approved  by  the  Pascagoula 
Recreation Commission on February 2, 2016.  

 
Budgeted Item  Yes    No    Source of Funding    General Fund 
 

Contract Required  Yes    No        Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required  Yes    No        Grant 
 

              Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 6.



 
 

PASCAGOULA RECREATION COMMISSION 
MEETING JANUARY 6, 2016 

 
Mike McElhaney opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.  Mike welcomed Terri Scott 
back to the meetings. He also mentioned that he had knee surgery on Dec. 16th and 
was glad to be here.  
 
Paul Hembree made the motion to approve the December 2, 2015 minutes as 
presented. Jay Spradlin seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Mike also commented on the Santa’s Calling program. Volunteers called 130 
children this year, which is a growth in numbers from the last few years.  He also 
commented on how nice the Christmas Tree Lighting event was this year.  The 
event has grown over the last few years and included snow, carnival games, and 
the Christmas village this year.  Everyone enjoyed themselves and Mike said it was 
the best Christmas event yet.     
 
Old Business:   
Hotel Tax: Darcie presented the hotel tax information.  $1,328,371.65 has been 
collected since collections started in 2005.  The total amount remaining after 
projects have been completed is $507,303.92.   The receipts collected in December 
2015 were $15,392.85.    
 
Recreation Improvements Update: Darcie reported that the Recreation 
Improvements Committee met again on Monday, January 4, 2016 at the Hilton 
Garden Inn. The individuals in attendance were David Tadlock, Darcie Crew, Scott 
Tipton, Shawn McIlrath, Jon Reynolds, Matt Mitchell and Gentry Williams.  The 
committee discussed the combined plan for moving forward for football, 
baseball/softball, soccer and other activities. The use of M.R. Cole field for pee 
wee football and Resurrection High School football and soccer is a viable option.  
The committee is still in favor of buying land for a combined baseball and softball 
facility as well as using Ingalls Field for the 13-15 year old boys. Lighting, parking 



and walking trail improvements at the Pascagoula Soccer Complex as well as 
skatepark/BMX improvements at IG Levy are still ideas that are being worked on.    
 
The Recreation Commission is supportive of the efforts and will help in any way 
they can.  
 
Sheldon Property: Darcie redistributed a copy of an image of the Sheldon Property 
that is for sale on 11th St. The family is interested in selling the property to the City 
for a park.  After discussion, Jay Spradlin made a motion to recommend to the City 
Council not to purchase the land because there is no current need for the property 
for recreational purposes.  Al Brimm seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   
 
Park Listing: Darcie provided a list of the parks and recreational facilities to the 
Commission.  The Commission will make efforts to visit the parks in the next 
month as stated below and provide feedback for minor and major improvements to 
the group.   
Al Brimm: Soccer Complex, Spanish Fort Boat Launch, Point Park, Beach Park, 
Inner Harbor, and IG Levy Park 
Becky Fulton: 12th St., Colmer Soccer Fields, Magnolia Birding Pier, River Park, 
Pine St. Park, Pat Wilson Park 
Terri Scott: IG Levy Park, Ladner Rd. Boat Launch 
Lee Tingle: MCC Park, IG Levy Park, Pine St. Park, River Park, Chateau Lake, 
Lighthouse Park 
Lewis Sims: 11th St. Mini Park, Andrew Johnson Rec. Center, Lighthouse Park, 
Delmas Park, Youth Baseball  
Paul Hembree: Louise St. Ballfields, Pat Wilson Park 
Mike McElhaney: IG Levy Tennis, Anola Club 
Jay Spradlin: Pasc. Rec. Center, Pasc. Sr. Center and BB Jennings Park 
 
Attendance of Members: Darcie provided the Commission of the attendance report 
for 2015.  Mike McElhaney talked with David Bates and he is considering staying 
on the Commission.  Mike plans to talk with him again before the next meeting. 
 
Annual Report:  Darcie provided the Commission with the Parks and Recreation 
Department Annual Report for 2015.  She gave a summary of the report. 
 
New Business: 



Nominations for Chairperson: Becky Fulton nominated Mike McElhaney as 
Chairperson of the Commission. Mike Tillman seconded the nomination. 
Nominations were closed. All were in favor of Mike McElhaney as Chairman.  
 
Nominations for Vice-Chairperson: Mike Tillman nominated Paul Hembree as 
Vice-Chairperson of the Commission.  Lewis Sims seconded the nomination.  
Nominations were closed. All were in favor of Paul Hembree as Vice-Chairman. 
 
Bicycle Advisory Committee Minutes: the minutes were tabled until the February 
meeting. 
 
Program Information: Darcie shared information about upcoming events and 
programs.  

1. Basketball Season Starts on Saturday, Jan. 9th 
2. 2nd Saturday Bike Ride, Jan. 9th, 8am 
3. Do Better Divas, Wellness & Fitness Classes, Tu-Th, 6pm 
4. Cardio Groove, Mondays & Wednesdays, 6pm 
5. Karate, Mondays and Thursdays, 6 & 7pm 
6. Swing Dance, Thursdays, 7pm 
7. Aerobics, Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, 8am 

 
There being no other business, Al Brimm made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 
7:15 pm.  Jay Spradlin seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 pm on February 3, 2016 at the Pascagoula 
Recreation Center.  
 
      /s/s Darcie S. Crew    

Darcie S. Crew, Secretary 
 
Members present:    Members absent: 
Mike McElhaney, Chairman  David Bates 
Paul Hembree, Vice Chairman   Johnny Olsen 
Al Brimm      
Lee Tingle      
Jay Spradlin    
Becky Fulton      
Lewis Sims       
Mike Tillman 
Terri Scott  





Pascagoula Parks Recreation, Park Facility Listing 2016
Park Address Phone # Acreage General Info

1 11th St. Mini 11th St. & Parsley Ave. 1.96 1971
2 12th St. Complex 2201 12th St. 762-8812 8.2 ? Prior 1979
3 Andrew Johnson 1402 Tucker Ave. 938-6750 1.6 1975
4 Anola Club 1111 Washington Ave. 0.5 1875
5 Art Depot 504 Yon St 938-6752 0.5 1904
6 BB Jennings  1806 Telephone Rd. 6.36 1973
7 Beach Park 600 City Park St. 14 prior 1979, added land in 1990
8 Chateau Lake Old Mobile Hwy. 8 1973
9 Colmer Fields Chicot St. 3 School Property, prior 1979
10 Delmas Park Delmas Ave., N end of City Parking lot 0.67 2007
11 IG Levy 3928 Nathan Hale & 3900 Chicot St.  45.2 construction 1982
12 Inner Harbor 901 Pascagoula St. prior 1979 
13 Ladner Rd. Pier/Launch east end of Ladner Rd. 0.25 prior 1979
14 Lighthouse Park 3621 Frederic St. 10 2010-2011

Community Oak 816 Laurel Ave.
Round Island Lighthouse 815 Cypress Ave.

15 Louise St. Softball 2200 Louise St. 8.72 prior 1979, restrooms 1980
16 Magnolia Birding Pier 500 Dupont Ave. 1 2013
17 MCC Park 5725 Orchard Rd. 7.61 prior 1979, land bought in 2003
18 Pasc. Rec. Center 2935 Pascagoula St. 938-2356 1.63 Built in 1958, traded land in 2004 
19 Pasc. Sr. Center 1912 Live Oak Ave. 769-8329 5 Construction complete Nov. 2010
20 Pat Wilson Park Polk Ave. & Ingall's Ave. 9.09 prior 1979
21 Pine Street 4014 Pine St. 4.5 prop acq. 1976, grant 1983 for rehab
22 Point Park 600 Beach Blvd. 10 Built in xxx, SOS Leased land in 201
23 River Park 4100 Clark St. 8.6 State owns, devel. Prior 1979
24 Soccer Complex 6001 Tillman St. 762-2554 40 18.49 wet Construction complete 2001
25 Spanish Fort/Pier North end of Hickory St. 0.25 circa 1975 (fort), cemetery 
26 Youth Baseball 1803 Tucker Ave. 8 prior 1979, added land in 1990

Totals 204.64



Pascagoula Parks Recreation, Park Facility Listing 2016
Park

11th St. Mini
12th St. Complex
Andrew Johnson

Anola Club
Art Depot

BB Jennings
Beach Park

Chateau Lake
Colmer Fields
Delmas Park

IG Levy
Inner Harbor

Ladner Rd. Pier/Launch
Lighthouse Park
Community Oak

Round Island Lighthouse
Louise St. Softball

Magnolia Birding Pier
MCC Park

Pasc. Rec. Center
Pasc. Sr. Center
Pat Wilson Park

Pine Street
Point Park
River Park

Soccer Complex
Spanish Fort/Pier
Youth Baseball

Totals

Pavilions Baseball Backstops Softball Walking Soccer Tennis Playgrounds Basketball
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
1 0 0 4 0 0 1 1 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 1 0 yes 0 0 1 3
2 0 0 0 1/3 mile 0 0 2 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 2 0 2 mile 1 8 2 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 0 0 1/2 mile 0 0 1 0

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 1/2 mile 0 0 0 0
1 0 2 0 1/4 mile 0 2 2 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
3 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

15 7 5 7 3.58 12 11 12 7



Pascagoula Parks Recreation, Park Facility Listing 2016
Park

11th St. Mini
12th St. Complex
Andrew Johnson

Anola Club
Art Depot

BB Jennings
Beach Park

Chateau Lake
Colmer Fields
Delmas Park

IG Levy
Inner Harbor

Ladner Rd. Pier/Launch
Lighthouse Park
Community Oak

Round Island Lighthouse
Louise St. Softball

Magnolia Birding Pier
MCC Park

Pasc. Rec. Center
Pasc. Sr. Center
Pat Wilson Park

Pine Street
Point Park
River Park

Soccer Complex
Spanish Fort/Pier
Youth Baseball

Totals

Pond/Lake Swimming Piers Boat Launch Restrooms Concessions Parking Fishing BBQ
0 0 0 0 No No No No No
0 0 0 0 2 1 Yes No No
0 Pool 0 0 No No Yes No No
0 0 0 0 1 No No No No
0 0 0 0 3 No Yes No No
0 0 0 0 No No Yes No No
0 Beach 1 0 2 Yes Yes Yes Yes
1 0 0 0 No No No Yes No
0 0 0 0 Portable No Yes No No
0 0 0 0 0 No Yes No No
1 0 0 0 3 No Yes Yes Yes
0 0 23 slips 0 No No Yes Yes No
0 0 4 2 No No Yes Yes No
0 0 2 2 Portable No Yes Yes No

0 0 0 0 1 1 Yes No No
0 0 1 0 0 No Yes No No
0 0 0 0 1 1 Yes No No
0 0 0 0 2 1 Yes No No
0 0 0 0 Yes 0 Yes No No
0 0 0 0 No No Yes No No
0 0 0 0 No No Yes No Yes
0 0 6 4 Yes, Trailer No Yes Yes No
0 0 1 1 Yes, Trailer No Yes Yes No
0 0 0 0 1 1 Yes No No
0 0 1 1 No No Yes Yes No
0 0 0 0 1 2 Yes No No

2  16 10 17 7



Pascagoula Parks Recreation, Park Facility Listing 2016
Park

11th St. Mini
12th St. Complex
Andrew Johnson

Anola Club
Art Depot

BB Jennings
Beach Park

Chateau Lake
Colmer Fields
Delmas Park

IG Levy
Inner Harbor

Ladner Rd. Pier/Launch
Lighthouse Park
Community Oak

Round Island Lighthouse
Louise St. Softball

Magnolia Birding Pier
MCC Park

Pasc. Rec. Center
Pasc. Sr. Center
Pat Wilson Park

Pine Street
Point Park
River Park

Soccer Complex
Spanish Fort/Pier
Youth Baseball

Totals

Volleyball Other
0
0 Meeting Room
0 Gym
0 Meeting Room
0 Train Depot
0
2 Splash Pad
0
0
0 Fountain/Seating
1 Skate Park Nature Center
0 Boat Slips
0
0 Lighthouse

0
0 Blueway
0
0 Gym/Activities
0 Meeting Room
0
0
0
0 Museum/Stage
0
0
0 Batting Cages

3



Name Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15
Mike McElhaney, Chairman x x x x x x x x x x x x

Paul Hembree, Vice Chairman x x x x x o x x x x x x
Al G. Brimm x x x x x x x x x x x x
Becky Fulton x o x x x o o x x x x x
Jay Spradlin x o o x o x x o x x x x

Jesse Michael Tillman, Sr. x x x x x x x x x x x x
Johnny Olsen x o o o x o x o x x o x
David Bates x o o x o o o o o o o o
Terri Scott o o o o o o o o o o o o
Lee Tingle n/a n/a x x o o x x x x x o
Lewis Sims n/a n/a x x o x x o x x x x

x = in attendance
o = absent



Pascagoula Parks and Recreation Department 
2015 Report of Programs and Projects 

Thank you to the Staff: 
Full-Time Staff: 
Darcie Crew, Director of Parks & Recreation 
Clare Stegall, Administrative Assistant 
Antoinette Johnson, Program Director 
Bo Cole, Athletic Director/Harbor Master 
Kristi Ducote, Outdoor Recreation Specialist 
Suzanne Steinberger, Comm. Events Coord. 
Melani Caver, Senior Center Director 
Sarah Jim Boykin, Sr. Center Admin. Asst. 
Bea Burton, Senior Program Assistant 
Kevin Hall, Dir. of Beautification  
Benny Brown, Grounds Crew Leader, 
Robert Jackson, Grounds Crew 
Jason Diehl, Grounds Crew 
Henry O’Brien, Grounds crew 
Joe Hudson, Facilities Crew Leader 
James Hance, Facilities Crew 
David Cochran, Facilities Crew 
Jeff Eiland, Facilities Crew 
 
 

Part-Time Staff: 
Sharneal Colley, Park Attendant 
Cynthia Davis, Park Attendant 
Patricia Ann Rodgers, Park Attendant 
Vincent Jones, Park Attendant 
Scott Sullivan, Park Attendant 
Danielle Lawrence, Senior Center Rec. Aide 
Debbie Hodges, Senior Center Rec. Aide 
Alfred “Mac” Nelson, Tour Guide 
Mallory Henderson, Tour Guide 
Cassandra Shoemo, Camp Site Director 
Janet Hurd, Camp Counselor 
Karen Webb, Camp Counselor 
Lilli Brown, Camp Counselor 
Kyla Versiga, Camp Counselor 
Brenton Pugh, Camp Counselor 
Payton Dooley, Camp Counselor 
Joyce Shaub, Camp Counselor 
Reginald Barnes, Gym Attendant 
George Williams, Gym Attendant 
 

 

2015 Athletic Program

Youth Football and Cheerleading 
186 Football Players 
68 Cheerleaders 
 
Cheer Camp (Fall/Summer) 
92 School Age Participants 
 
Youth Basketball  
169 Participants 
 
Youth Baseball (Boys) 
535 Participants 
 
 
 

Youth Softball (Girls) 
300 Participants 
 
Youth Soccer  
312 Participants 
 
Soccer Camp 
25 Participants 
 
Youth Tennis  
10 Participants 
 
Youth Baseball Camp (Summer) 
48 Participants 
 

      
   



Programs and Other Activities 
       
Aerobics 
60 Adult Participants 
 
Dinner Theater 
225 guests/120 actors 
 
Dr. Seuss Birthday Celebration 
52 Pre‐School Age Participants 
 
Enhancement Ball 
80 School Age Participants 
 
After School   
80 School Age Participants (M‐F School Year) 
 
Summer Day Camp   
200 School Age Participants, 8 weeks 
 
Counselors in Training 
10 Teen Participants 
 
Spring Break Camp     
39 School Age Participants 
 
Camp Special Forces 
6 Teen Participants 
 
Cardio Groove 
190 Adult Participants 
 
Cheerleading 
65 School age Participants 
 
Christmas Camp      
40 School Age Participants 
 
Do Better Divas 
2200 Adult Participants 
 
Thanksgiving Camp     
34 School Age Participants 
 
Santa’s Calling       
120 School Age Participants 
 
Lock In         
60 School Age Participants 
 
Play All Day 
50 School Age Participants 
 
 

Senior Games 
8 Senior Adult Teams       
 
Swing Dance 
27 Adult Participants 
 
Community Outreach 
Easter Eggstravaganza – over 800 people served 
 
Haunted House      
1288 Admitted ‐ $6,440.00 collected 
Volunteers donated over 1000 hours combined 
 
Visions of Sugar Plums Shopping Spree 
21 Participants 
 
Group Swimming     
2530 Participants 
 
Swimming Lessons     
120 Participants 
 
Open Swim       
496 Participants 
 
Karate 
65 School Age Participants 
 
Line Dancing 
10 Adult Participants 
 
Cheer Camp (Fall/Summer) 
92 School Age Participants



 

Special Events 

February 13th    Arbor Day 
Tree give‐away sponsored by Scranton Nature Center, Jackson County Soil and Water District.  Gave away 500 
seedlings, 100 one gallon trees and 100 three gallon trees.  
            Approx. Attendance: 177 
 
March 7th     Great American Cleanup 
Groups, organizations, and families cleaned up Pascagoula by planting flowers, picking up trash, and installing 
a rain garden, which is located at BB Jennings.       
            Attendance: 41 
 
 
March 21st   Spring Family Campout 

Families enjoyed a camping experience at Beach Park including a BBQ, bonfire, and an outdoor movie.   
            Approx. Attendance: 262  

 
April 4th      37th Annual Easter Egg Hunt 
A free event hosted at IG Levy North park including 20,000 Easter eggs to hunt, face painting, Nature Center 
tours, bounce houses, Touch a Truck event, pictures with the Easter bunny.        
        Attendance: 1,000+ 
April 22nd    Litter Bugs Me 
Students participated from Cherokee, Beach, Jackson, and Lake Elementary schools.      
            Approx. Attendance: 352 
 
May 2nd    Flagship Bike Ride 
Annual bike ride on Pascagoula’s Historic Bike Trail.              
            Attendance: 40 
 
May 6th    Bike to School Day 
Arlington Elementary participated with approximately 40 students and teachers, and Cherokee Elementary 
participated on May 8th with approximately 60 students    

Attendance: 100 
 
May 30th    Paddlepalooza 
Live music, food vendors, kayak demo’s, face painting, spacewalk, and Twilight Paddle with approximately 100 
paddlers. 
            Approx. Attendance:  2,000 
 
June 13, 2015    Get Outdoors Day 
Event included a partnership with Jackson County Animal Shelter offering animal adoptions, micro‐chipping, 
and rabies vaccinations; archery; kayaking with MGCCC; a rock wall; and tours of the Scranton Nature Center.
            Approx. Attendance: 350 
 
July 4th      4th of July Fireworks Celebration 
Citizens enjoyed 20 minutes of fireworks as they shot off over the Gulf of Mexico on July 4th.  The event took 
place at Beach Boulevard, where the fireworks were shot from Walter’s Diving and Marine barge.  Fireworks 
bid winner was Artisan Pyrotechnics Inc. ($19,000). Show is orchestrated to music played live on Magic 93.7 at 
9:00pm.          Approx. Attendance: 20,000 
 
 
 



July 25, 2015    Pedal, Paddle & Stroll 
Event funded by Blue Cross Blue Shield Grant that had a 5.5 mile bike ride, 2 mile paddle, and 1.5 mile stroll.
            Approx. Attendance: 300 
 
October 1, 2015  Renew Our Rivers 
Cleanup offered by Mississippi Power, utilized Lighthouse Park. 4.5 Tons of trash collected from the Pascagoula 
River.          Approx. Attendance: 134 Volunteers 
 
October 5th    ‘Goula Cruise Street Festival and Classic Car Show 
The City of Pascagoula partnered with Cruisin’ the Coast to host a free event at Beach Park for the public which 
included: a parade of cars, food vendors, nonfood vendors, and music by Mirage.       
            Approx. Attendance: 10,000+ 
 
October 10th    Casting for Conservation Kids Fishing Rodeo 
An educational and fishing experience was held for kids from ages 4‐13 at Beach Park Pier. Fishing poles, bate, 
and tackle were all provided by CCA. Learning stations included: fish conservation, fish identification, and 
water safety. Life jackets were given to each child.               
            Approx. Attendance: 350+ kids 
 
October 17th    Coastal Cleanup 
Pascagoula residents joined neighboring community volunteers across the coast as they cleaned up 144 miles 
of beach front. 156 trash bags were collected.  

Approx. Attendance: 117 
     
October 29th    The Great Haunted Halloween Bicycle Tour 
Participants toured neighborhoods in Pascagoula on a bike ride in costumes and decorated bikes. Toured 
neighborhoods along the Historic Bike Trail and Greenwood Cemetery Tour.       
            Attendance: 100 
 
Dec. 3rd      Annual Christmas Tree Lighting                                                                                        
A free holiday event held at Beach Park where citizens enjoyed activities such as, a reindeer food station, face 
painting, cooking decorating station, snow play area, hot chocolate and popcorn, Carnival games, bounce 
houses, Christmas village exploration and pictures with Santa and Mrs. Claus.         
            Approx. Attendance: 2,500 

 
December 18th    Tour of Lights Bicycle Ride 
Cyclists toured many neighborhoods in Pascagoula on a holiday lit bike ride tour to see the Christmas lights 
and displays throughout Pascagoula.  Attendance: 150 
 
Monthly 2nd    2nd Saturday Bike Ride 
Cyclists ride the Pascagoula Historic Bike Trail each month and enjoy some exercise, fellowship, and usually 
some beignets.  When the weather is nice, 20‐25 participants show up. 

 Approx. Attendance: 10‐20 every month 
Movie Nights under the Stars                                                                                                                         Participants 
enjoy an outdoor movie with a beautiful view of the Gulf of Mexico on the 2nd Friday of every month. 10 
movies were played throughout the year.  It is a free event with a food truck that is available for concessions.  
10 movies were played throughout 2015.                  
                  Approx. Attendance: 275‐1000 participants/month 

Celebration of Life Angels 
8 more angels were purchased for the Beach Promenade to decorate Pascagoula during the holiday season, 
and to remember the loved ones who are no longer with us. All banners were donated by Haygood’s Industrial 
Engraving. 

   



Outdoor Rec. 

June 29th –July 2nd  Nature Camp 
Campers enjoyed a 4 day camp with arts and crafts activities.  Adventures include:  the Scranton Nature 
Center, museum, Pascagoula Audubon, and Sandhill Crane Refuge.  
          Attendance: 35  
 
July 27th – July 31st  Outdoor Adventure Camp 
Day camp for ages 13‐16 year olds. Activities included basic Kayak Training, Day paddle on Pascagoula River, 
Tour Scranton Museum and Nature Center, Twelve Oaks Hiking and Geocaching.      
          Attendance: 4 (max attendance is 12) 
 
Monthly    Pascagoula Paradise Paddlers Meet‐up 
Paddlers meet up in various locations in East Jackson County to paddle 4‐8 miles all for fellowship, exercise, 
and lots of fun.        Approximately 20‐50 kayaks and canoes/participants. 
 
August‐ September   Kayaking Classes 
Quick Start Your Kayak ‐ 4 hour introductory class about types of kayaks, paddle safety, and potential 
hazards.  5 classes with 6 attendants.  
Rescues Clinic ‐ 2 hour class practicing wet exits, assisted and self‐rescues. 3 classes with 4 attendants. 
 
Scranton Nature Center (at IG Levy Park)  Annual Attendance: 2,010 
Scranton Museum (at River Park)    Annual Attendance: 471 
Round Island Lighthouse      Grand Opening November 13th, with 466 Total Visits as  

of 12/22/15 
 
Scranton Nature Center/ Workshops 
Started Nature Discovery Program in October. Hosted 3rd Saturday of the month from 9 am‐10 am.  
Program includes nature based educational component, story time with Pascagoula Library, a nature walk, 
and a craft. 
Edible Forest Workshop‐ 46 attended 
Smart Start Paddling Workshop‐ May 20, 2015‐ 30 attended 
Bee Keeping Workshop‐ 8 attended 
 

   



Senior Center 
WEEKLY ACTIVITIES:      NO. OF PARTICIPANTS: 
Tuesday Luncheons      4877 per year 
Exercise        2015 per year 
Line Dance        2978 per year 
Cards          758 per year 
Pottery, Classes                                             984 per year 
Bible Study        954 per year 
Yoga          119 per year 
Fitness Room (Daily)      8602 per year 
Golden Age Club      232 per year 
Computer        582 per year 
Meetings        1312 per year 
Visitors         695 per year 
Day Trips        900 per year 
Crochet         171 per year 
Classes          513 per year 
Ping Pong        193 per year 
 
         
MISCELLANEOUS: 
Trips (Week Long Vacations)      95 participants per year 
Special Events we sponsor (Dances/Socials)  925 participants per year 
Other Special Events we Co‐Sponsor        
(Chili Cook Off, AARP, TRIAD, Jackson CO.   1327 participants per year 
Senior Awareness) 
Rental for Individuals for Private Events    3093 participants per year   
 
 
2015 Senior Center Special Events: 
22 January 2015 
 “ALWAYS … PATSY CLINE,” Musical at the Seanger, Biloxi 

Attendance: 31 
30 January 2015 
“DIVORCE SOUTHERN STYLE” at the JOE JEFFERSON PLAYHOUSE had us all in stitches!! 

Attendance: 21 
10 February 2015 
MARDI GRAS BALL. This year’s Mardi Gras featured a royal court and the coronation of Queen Brenda 
Krebs and King Donald Avery.  

Attendance: 106 
14 February 2015 
MARDI GRAS PARADE Float       Attendance: 26 
 
26 February 2015 
CHILI COOK OFF. This event raised funds for the AmericanCancer Society’s Relay for Life and offered chili 
samples from a variety of competitors.  

Attendance: 176 
1 March 2015 
COMMISSIONS PROGRAM applications: summer event in Pascagoula. Commissions is a Christian Missions 
Program that spend their summer vacation doing maintenance and repair work on senior homes for those 
in need.       Applications: 15 
 
11 March 2015 
SCAM SLAM IV! Seniors learned the latest information on legal services, Medicare fraud, banking scams, 
and payday loans.         Attendance: 200 



 
 
17 March 2015 
The Senior Center, with AARP and the American Occupational Therapy Association, brought 
“CARFIT” with Bill Williams, a program that educated seniors about driving safety.  

Attendance: 8 
8 and 15 April 2015 
Mary Ellen Spalding presented “YOU ARE WHAT YOU EAT” based on her extensive research. She 
spoke to seniors about food freshness, preservatives and shelf life. Very informative! 

Attendance: 8 
24 April 2015 
Seniors went wild for “SPRING BREAK AT GULF SHORES” this year! They wrapped this day trip up 
with lunch at Lulu’s in Homeport Marina. 

Attendance: 45 
1 May 2015 
SPRING DINNER AND DANCE with “Deuces Wild” performing and Ms. Bea cooking! The Military Salute and 
door prizes were a hit!      Attendance: 113 
 
5 May 2015 
SENIOR SAFETY AWARENESS DAY to discuss hurricane preparedness and crime prevention.  

Attendance: 152 
9 May 2015 
SCENE NIGHT when they performed scenes from “Steel Magnolias”, “Hot Coffee” and “The Trip To 
Bountiful”.           Attendance: 144 
 
12 May 2015 
EDUCATIONAL MEDICARE/RETIREMENT SEMINAR cohosted by Gary Smith Insurance Agency.   
            Attendance: 10 
14 May 2015 
 “BIG EASY” DAY TRIP which included a visit to the World War II Museum, French Quarter, lunch at 
Tujaques and a production of “Beyond All Boundaries”. 

Attendance: 55 
19 May 2015 
PICNIC AT LIPPINCOTT’S Some strolled through the home and majestic gardens and enjoyed “kayaking with 
Kristi”!          Attendance: 93 
 
20 May 2015 
The AARP SAFE DRIVING CLASS with Paul Vanderfin. 

Attendance: 11 
31 May 2015 through 6 June 2015 
Trip to BRANSON, MISSOURI!! We visited various cities and landmarks. 

Attendance: 47 
9 June 2015 
ALLSTATE FINANCIAL ADVICE SEMINAR.  Attendance: 49 
 
11 June 2015 
JACKSON COUNTY SENIOR AWARENESS COMMITTEE’S PARTY FOR SENIOR ADULTS Themed “Wild, Wild 
West”.          Attendance: 476 
 
19 June 2015 
PASCAGOULA DAY at the JACKSON COUNTY WELCOME CENTER .         
            Attendance: 28 
30 June 2015 
INDEPENDENCE DAY PICNIC AT BEACH PARK was a blast! We sang patriotic songsand enjoyed 
performances by the Upbeat Line Dancers.   Attendance: 200 



 
 
31 July 2015 
PASCAGOULA’S UNITED WAY FUNDRAISER   Attendance: 68 
 
7 August 2015 
DAYTIME SUMMER DANCE PARTY with “Deuces Wild”, a wonderful lunch from Ms. Bea’s Kitchen and door 
prizes.          Attendance: 113 
 
12 August 2015 
TRIP TO PENSACOLA NAVAL AIR STATION, home of the “Blue Angels” and Historic Downtown Pensacola. 
          Attendance: 52 
 
25 August 2015 
LUAU LUNCH PARTY was our regular Tuesday Luncheon but with a Tropical and “Hawaiian Flare”.  
            Attendance: 193 
9 September 2015 
POTTERY SNEAK PEEK        Attendance: 5 
 
16 September 2015 
Paul Vanderfin gave an AARP SAFE DRIVING CLASS at the Center. 

Attendance: 11 
1 October 2015 
CHAIR YOGA – “Get Fit Where You Sit.”    Attendance: 3 
 
2 October 2015 
Rebecca and Sean Harding with special guests David Delk, Rebecca Abernathy and Jonathan 
Brannan starred in a PRODUCTION OF “ENJOY THE JOURNEY” at the MARY C in Ocean Springs. 

Attendance: 13 
11 through 17 October 2015 
FALL TRIP to CHICAGO was a blast! We visited many different landmarks and did a lot of sightseeing! 
            Attendance: 48 
21 October 2015 
HEALTHY COOKING DEMONSTRATION which helped seniors save money on food, make healthy meals and 
learn more about SNAP.     Attendance: 21 
 
23 October 2015 
MOBILE THEATRE GUILD’S “MY WAY The Music of Old Blue Eyes, Frank Sinatra”, was celebrated with 
songs from WWII through his Vegas years.  Attendance: 12 
 
30 October 2015 
FALL DANCE featured “Deuces Wild”, the Upbeat Line Dancers, a fish fry lunch and tons of FUN! 

Attendance: 150 
12 through 14 November 2015 
SCENE NIGHT “WAY OFF BROADWAY” which included scenes and/or songs from "The Dixie Swim Club," 
"Missing," "Hot Coffee,""Follies" and "The Boy from Oz." 

Attendance: 106 
2 through 4 December 2015 
CHRISTMAS TRIP in NATCHITOCHES, LOUISIANA .  

Attendance: 47 
 
10 December 2015 
DANCING WITH THE SENIORS.       Attendance: 97 
 
 



16 December 2015 
“SOUNDS OF THE HOLIDAYS” at the historic Saenger Theatre in Biloxi featured “The Coast Big 
Band”, a number of other big name coast entertainers and benefited the American Heart Association. 

Attendance: 16 
17 December 2015 
CHRISTMAS PARTY FOR SENIORS CHRISTMAS MASQUERADE was held at the Civic Center. 
            Attendance: 475 
 
                       
  
Construction Projects Completed in 2015 
Promenade– outdoor shower, pier lighting and water connection, 2 shade structures, picnic tables, trash 
cans, and bike racks added in Spring 2015  
Lighthouse Park‐ Lighthouse Construction Complete – grand opening on November 13, 2015  
Point Park – Pervious Concrete (North parking area) – Dec. 2015  
Lowry Island/River Park – Phase II construction complete includes parking, boat launch reconstruction, 
sidewalks, lighting, pier access, stage moved to Museum, ADA access to Scranton Museum, park benches, 
shaded picnic area, dog park, concrete wharf, and more.  Ribbon Cutting May 2015. 
IG Levy– Urban Forest Project includes planting a one acre forest, two rain gardens and a rain collection 
system, education day for Colmer 7th grade and invasive species removal – July‐Dec. 2015 
BB Jennings– starting design on new boardwalk and improved parking area 
Beach Park – Restroom ADA Access improved with sidewalk enhancements – Sept. 2015 
Andrew Johnson Rec. Center – New Gymnasium Floor and New Roof on entire building – August 2015 
 
 
Other Accomplishments: 
MS Recreation and Park Association Award of Merit for:  
o   Special Events – Christmas Tree Lighting 
o   Programming – School Age Programs 
o   Athletics – Jackson County Football League “Super Bowl” 
 
2671 people visited the Pascagoula Recreation Center for Open Gym  
Rented 208 park pavilions for family gatherings and community events 
Rented 5 recreation center rooms/gymnasiums for events and parties 
Rented 5 athletic facilities for tournaments and activities 
Hired Clare Stegall, Administrative Assistant/Office Manager March 2015 
Hired Jeff Eiland, Maintenance Staff 
 
 
Donations Received: 
$6,651       Visions of Sugar Plums Program    Steve and Gloria Jordan  
$2,100 (in‐kind)   Haunted House             Volunteers 
$500 (Monetary)  Haunted House       Restaurants 
$5,727.84 (in‐kind)  Snacks          Bay Area Food Bank 
$3,700 (in‐kind)   Lunches and Snacks       Bay Area Food Bank  
$250 (in‐kind)     Arbor Day trees       Pascagoula Pride 
$150 (in‐kind)     Senior Games        Jerry Lee’s, Little Caesars 
$500 (Monetary)  Senior Games        Chevron 
$500 (Monetary)   Family Campout      Elks, Waffle House, The First 
$580 (Monetary)  Flagship Bike Ride      Participants 
$2,800 (Monetary)  8 Angels sponsored      Citizens  
$23,458.84     Total in cash sponsorships and donations/in‐kind donations for Special Events 
 
 
 



Annual Revenue Collected: 
Programs and Activities:    $314,057.47  
Donations/Sponsorships:   $65,222.00 
Jackson County:     $200,609.39 
Hotel/Motel Tax:    $157,134.93 
 
 
Total annual expense budget:     Parks & Recreation             General Fund: Personnel $992,528  
                                                                                                         General Fund: Supplies $167,700 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Services $526,607  
                                                                                                         General Fund:  Capital Expense $1,036,100 
                                                            Senior Center                    General Fund: Personnel $202,768 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Supplies $14,350 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Services $43,950 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Capital Expenses $55,000 
                                                            Scranton Museum            General Fund: Personnel $88,276 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Supplies $8,500 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Services $21,700 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Capital Expenses $15,000 
                                                            Beautification                    General Fund: Personnel $132,189 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Supplies $88,100 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Services $1,089,705 
                                                                                                         General Fund: Capital Expenses $35,000 
                                                            Inner Harbor                      Harbor Fund: Personnel $0 
                                                                                                         Harbor Fund: Supplies $0 
                                                                                                         Harbor Fund: Services $10,000 
                                                                                                         Total Budget: $4,527,473 
 
Maintenance Projects Completed 
Lighthouse  

 Constructed new Port‐o‐let cover at Lighthouse Park Boat Launch 
 Installed $25,000 in landscaping around Lighthouse Park and Round Island Lighthouse 
 Installed $11,200 of lighting at Round Island Lighthouse 
 Installed 10 historical pathway signs at Lighthouse Park 

River Park 
 Installed $16,900 of trees including Live Oak and Pine  
 Installed 30 bales of pine straw in bedding areas 
 Created obstacle course at Dog Park 
 Installed 6 picnic tables under new 30x40 pavilion 
 Installed 20 trash receptacles 
 Installed ADA drinking fountain with pet fountain in Dog Park 

River Front 
 Installed 50 bales of pine straw in bedding areas 

Point Park 
 Installed 10 new trash receptacles 
 Constructed new 12X24 Movie Screen 
 Installed 4000 ft. rubber coated safety cable for bollards 
 Installed new historical and park rules sign 

Beach Park 
 Installed 2 new picnic tables under shade structures on the beach 
 Installed new roll up storm shutter at concession stand 
 Installed 6 new barbeque grills 
 Replaced 42, 12X12 Katrina trail tiles on walkway 
 Removed 4 large dead trees within the park 
 Installed 150 yards of playground mulch 



 Repainted men’s and women’s restrooms and concession stand (Ingall’s Volunteers) 
Telephone Road Signage 

 Installed $15,000 welcome sign on north Telephone Road at city entrance 
 Installed $3,000 landscape at base and around Telephone Rd welcome sign 

Pine Street Park 
 Upgraded all electrical panels 
 Installed 100 yards of playground mulch 
 Installed new drainage pipes in large playground 
 Removed 6 large dead trees 

Soccer Complex 
 Rebuilt lighting under pavilion 
 Installed 10 new light fixtures in restrooms 
 Rebuilt 20 commodes 
 Installed 50 yards of playground mulch 

Senior Center 
 Created 22 raised beds for Community Garden with Green House 
 Installed 50 yards of walking trail mulch 

12t Street Playground 
 Installed 50 yards of mulch on playground 

I.G. Levy North 
 Built and installed environmental rain water collection system at Nature Center 
 Constructed new kayak shed cover 
 Constructed new rabbit house 
 Installed 100 yards of walking trail mulch 

Andrew Johnson 
 Installed new shade structure over playground 
 Constructed new pool pump 
 Installed and repaired existing lighting 
 Painted basketball goals 

I.G. Levy South 
 Replaced playground slide 
 Installed 150 yards of playground mulch 
 Rebuilt walking trail electrical light panels 
 Repainted all interior restrooms 
 Replaced playground monkey vines 
 Installed new restroom doors 

B.B. Jennings 
 Installed Living Laboratory signs 
 Installed 50 yards playground mulch 

Pascagoula Recreation Center 
 Constructed playground shade structure 

Bridge Nature Trail 
 Installed $4,500 of pine straw in bedding areas 

 
Ball Fields 
Louise Street 

 Installed 2 new A/C units 
MCC 

 Installed new foul goal poles 
 Installed 1 new flag pole 
 Installed new A/C window unit in concession stand 

Dixie Youth 
 Installed new hall of fame sign 
 Painted exterior of restrooms 
 Installed 80‐100 feet of new chain link fencing 



   



Agenda Number:  

2-16-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PMYC 12-14-2015 and 1-11-2016 meetings.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
7.



  

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | December 14, 2015 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Annie Perkins, Will Baumhauer, Clare Baumhauer, Caydn Perez, Abby Raworth, Bailey 
Bass, Hunter Blades, Meha Patel, Alexis Harbin, Anna Grant Godfrey, Hunter Blades, Alexis Harbin and 
Kris Rinza. 
 
Members Absent: Max Laws, Tori Pullom, Makenzie Sanabria, Madison Scott, Joey Hasbrouck, Cale 
Garlich, Caroline Foster, and Gabriela Wells. 
 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
     
 
A. Council Vice Mayor, Clare Baumhauer, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone at 4:00 

PM. 
 

B. The first item for consideration was the minutes from the November 16, 2015, meeting.  Mitchell 
made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Meha.  All present members 
were in favor.  

 

C. The Council received information in regards to the 2016 MML Statewide Youth Leadership Summit.  
 

D. The next item for discussion was Committee updates.  Each Committee Chair provided an update as 
follows: 

a. Social: The annual Christmas Party will be held Thursday, December 17, 2015, at 4:00Pm at 
Caydn Perez’s house. All members should bring a dessert or appetizer.     

b. Communication:  Nothing to report at this time. 
c. Fundraising: Nothing to report at this time.   
d. Leadership:  The Committee is working on a list of speakers for the upcoming meetings.   
e. Volunteer: Nothing to report at this time.   

 
There being no further business, Will made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded 
by Caroline Ko.  All present members were in favor.   



  

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | January 11, 2016 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Max Laws, Anna Grant Godfrey, Abby Raworth, Bailey Bass, Hunter Blades, Meha 
Patel, Madison Scott, Alexis Harbin, Caydn Perez, Cale Garlich, Caroline Ko, Makenzie Sanabria, Clare 
Baumhauer, Summer Beall, Joey Hasbrouck, Victoria Miller, Kris Rinza, and Gabby Wells.   
 
Members Absent: Will Baumhauer, Annie Perkins, Tori Pullom, Mitchell Latady, and Caroline Foster. 
 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
     
 
A. Council Mayor, Joey Hasbrouck, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone at 4:05 PM. 

 
B. The first item for consideration was the minutes from the December 14, 2015, meeting. Gabby 

made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Hunter.  All present members 
were in favor.  

 

C. The Council received information in regards to the 2016 MML Statewide Youth Leadership Summit.  
 

D. The Council received information in regards to the City of Pascagoula’s Dr. Seuss Birthday 
Celebration. Kris, Summer, Madison, Meha, Gabby, Victoria, Joey and Caroline Ko volunteered to 
assist. 

 

E. The next item for discussion was Committee updates.  Each Committee Chair provided an update as 
follows: 

a. Social: Nothing to report at this time.   
b. Communication:  Nothing to report at this time. 
c. Fundraising: Nothing to report at this time.   
d. Leadership:  The Committee is working on a list of speakers for the upcoming meetings.   
e. Volunteer: Nothing to report at this time.   

 
There being no further business, Meha made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 
seconded by Hunter.  All present members were in favor.   



   



Agenda Number:  

2-16-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Mayor's Youth Council MML Youth Summit Travel

Approve travel in a City vehicle for the Mayor's Youth Council to attend the MML Youth Summit
in Starkville, MS from February 26, 2016, to February 27, 2016.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
8.



   



cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.





















cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.







   



cwarren
Typewritten Text
11.





Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Authorization to Advertise for Annual contract for CCTV Inspection and Pipe
Repair work (TV and Lining focus)

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for the referenced contract. Work will be done
during the year on an as-needed basis, based on allocated funds in the approved budget.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
12.



   



Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Authorization to Advertise for Annual contract for pipe CCTV and Cleaning
services

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for the referenced contract. Work will be done
during the year on an as-needed basis, based on allocated funds in the approved budget.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
13.



   



Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Authorization to Advertise for Annual contract for miscellaneous utility repairs

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for the referenced contract. Work will be done
during the year on an as-needed basis, based on allocated funds in the approved budget.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14.



   



Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Authorization to Advertise for Annual contract for miscellaneous concrete
infrastructure work

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for the referenced contract. Work will be done
during the year on an as-needed basis, based on allocated funds in the approved budget.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
15.



   



Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Task Order #054 with Compton Engineering for Design and Construction
Oversight Services related to Section 3 of Market Street Redevelopment

Approve the attached Task Order with Compton Engineering to proceed with full design
services, the bid process, and construction oversight for the area between Ingalls Avenue and
Polk Avenue on Market Street, including the two intersections. Authorize the City Manager to
execute the task order. Funding for the task order and construction will come from bond
proceeds, allocated between general fund and utility fund items as appropriate.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
16.



COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC. 
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

213-008.054: 
 

Page 1 of 2 

TASK ORDER No. 054 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
PROJECT NAME: Market Street Improvements AREA 3 – Ingalls Avenue to Polk  
Avenue              
 
Owner to identify desired services: 
 

 Concept Plan   Conceptual Opinion of Cost  Phase I ESA 
 Phase II ESA   Phase III ESA    Wetlands Delineation 
 Wetlands Permitting  Cultural Resource Survey   SWPPP Preparation 
 Topographic Survey  Boundary Survey    Preliminary Plat 
 Final Plat    Elevation Certificate   Easement/ROW Exhibits 
 Civil Design    Structural Design    Electrical Design 
 Mechanical Design   Architectural Design   Landscape Architecture 
 Contract Docs for Bid  Contract Docs for quote   Design Documents only 
 Bid Administration   Construction Admin.   RPR Services 
 Record Drawings   O&M Manuals    Warranty Inspection 
 Study / Report   Grant Application Preparation  Other (described below) 

 
Owner’s General Description of Project: The consultant shall provide design and construction 
documents for the approved conceptual design of Market Street Improvements Area 3 from a 
point no greater than 100’ south of Ingalls Avenue to a point no greater than 100’ north of Polk 
Avenue.    
 
DETAILED SCOPE OF WORK, SCHEDULE AND COST: 
Consultant to provide detailed proposed scope of work, with any applicable associated 
milestones, dates, and costs associated with phases of work: 
 
Proposed Scope of Work:  
 

1. Compton Engineering (CE) shall provide design services to prepare construction 
documents to acquire bids one time for a contractor to construct the proposed 
improvements as shown on the attached Exhibit A “Proposed Market Street 
Improvements – Ingalls Avenue to Polk Avenue”. CE shall consult with Stantec for 
roundabout design engineering, including traffic models.  

2. CE shall determine traffic volume impacts on adjacent roadways resulting from proposed 
commercial development on Market Street. Update traffic volume counts to reflect the 
proposed commercial development generated trips. Create, calibrate and construct 3D 
simulation models based upon peak-hour traffic operations at the two roundabout 
intersections. Create video simulation files that illustrate traffic operations at the two 
roundabout intersections. Public meeting presentation preparation. Attend up to two 
public meetings to present simulation models and address questions.  

3. CE shall prepare a SWPPP in accordance with local codes for the proposed 
improvements as on the attached Exhibit A. 

4. CE shall prepare and submit applications to permit improvements to the City water and 
sewer infrastructure, to MS Department of Health, MS Department of Environmental 
Quality, and Jackson County Utility Authority. 



COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC. 
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

213-008.054: 
 

Page 2 of 2 

5. CE shall provide services during construction to include bid administration, construction 
administration, and construction observation for the construction of the proposed 
improvements as shown on the attached Exhibit A.  

  
Timeline and Milestones: CE will begin work within 17 days of receipt of an executed 
agreement. CE will complete the services within 127 days thereafter. Timeline is contingent on 
public meetings input and approval of schematic.  
 
Cost and Method of Compensation: 
 

1. CE shall provide design services as described in Item 1 above for a lump sum fee based 
on a percentage of the construction cost from the fee curve 40/log C, whereas “C” is the 
construction cost. The estimated fee is $144,442.43 based on an estimated cost of 
construction of $2,331,699, less fee for Concept/Phasing Plan under Task Order 27. The 
actual fee shall be adjusted based on the actual bid price for the proposed 
improvements at the time the contract is awarded by issuing an amendment to this 
agreement. 

2. CE’s Consultant shall prepare and present the design improvements to the public as 
described in Item 2 above on a lump sum basis of $21,316.00. 

3. CE shall prepare a SWPPP as described in Item 3 above for a lump price of $1,500.00. 
4. CE shall prepare and submit applications for permitting as described in Item 4 above for 

a lump sum of $2,500.00 
5. CE shall provide services during construction as described in Item 5 above on a time 

and material basis not to exceed $96,125.00 based on CE’s hourly rates in the general 
services agreement. The services during construction shall be based on a time 
allocation of 40 hours PM time for bid administration, 8 hours per day RPR time for 
construction observation for 5 out of 7 days a week for a 210 calendar day construction 
contract, 0.5 hours per day PM time for construction administration for 5 out of 7 days a 
week for a 210 calendar day construction contract, and 30 hours PM time for project 
close-out. The actual fee shall be adjusted based on the actual length of the calendar 
day contract for the proposed improvements at the time the contract is awarded by 
issuing an amendment to this agreement. 
 

The proposed professional services in this agreement exclude services associated with any 
right-of-way acquisition. It is the intent of the design to avoid the need for right-of-way 
acquisition. Should the design require additional rights-of-way then additional professional 
services shall be required via a separate agreement to prepare contract documents for bid and 
construction of the actual proposed improvements. 
 
 By initialing here, the Consultant agrees that the above described scope of work 

represents a complete scope of work consistent with the goals of the Owner and no 
additional tasks will be needed to accomplish the intent. 

 
It is agreed that the above described work will be completed in accordance with the provisions 
of the General Services Consulting Contract dated February 4, 2015. 
 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA:    CONSULTANT: 
 
BY:       BY:       
 
DATE:       DATE:       



3 
- 

IN
G

A
LL

S
  A

V
E

N
U

E
 T

O
 P

O
LK

 A
V

E
N

U
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T 

S
TR

E
E

T 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

TS
IN

G
A

LL
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 T
O

 P
O

LK
 A

V
E

N
U

E

PR
O

PO
S
ED

C
O

M
M

ER
C
IA

L
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

PR
EP

A
R
ED

 B
Y

D
EC

EM
B
ER

 2
01

5

E
X

H
IB

IT
 A



EXHIBIT B 
Proposed Market Street Improvements 
AREA 3 Ingalls Avenue to Polk Avenue 

Conceptual Opinion of Cost

Item Description  Amount 

1 SWPPP  $                       1,500 

2 Utility Permits (MDEQ, MDOH, and JCUA)  $                       2,500 

3 Public Presentations / Traffic Models  $                     21,316 

4 Professional Design Services 146,471$                   

5 Professional Design Services - Concept/Phasing Plan under Separate Contract (2,028.57)$                 

6 Services During Construction 96,125$                     

Time allocation of 8 hours per day 
RPR & 0.5 hours per day PM for 5 
days a week for the above estimated 
project duration with 40 hours PM 
time for bid administration and 30 
hours PM time for project close out 

Lump Sum

40/(log of the Construction Cost)%

Note: The above probable budget estimate was estimated under Task Order 27 (CE Project No. 213-008.027) and is based on conceptaul designs 
prepared over aerials. This estimate is subject to change as the design progresses and is incorporated into the surveyed conditions.

ESTIMATED PROJECT DURATION BASED ON CONCEPTUAL SCOPE 
Estimated Project Duration 210 

Lump Sum

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COST WITH CONTINGENCY:  $                                                  2,857,341 

Note: The above costs are considered order of magnitude and have been prepared without design considerations. The cost may vary minus 25 to plus 
25 percent.

Lump Sum

PROBABLE BUDGET ESTIMATE FOR CONSTRUCTION COST
Estimated Construction Cost:  $                                                  2,331,699 

Time & Material NTE

10% CONTINGENCY:  $                                                     259,758 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COST:  $                                                     265,883 

SUBTOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST & PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COST:  $                                                  2,597,582 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COST

Unit

COMPTON ENGINEEERING, INC.
213-008.054

CONCEPTUAL OPINION OF COST



   



Agenda Number:  

2/16/2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

2016 Continuing Disclosure statement as required by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

Council approval to authorize the City Manager to execute the engagement letter for the 2016   
Continuing Disclosure statement for a fee of $3,000. 

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
17.



 

 

 
January 8, 2016 

 

VIA E-MAIL AT BPARKER@CITYOFPASCAGOULA.COM 

 

City of Pascagoula, Mississippi  
Attn:  Robert J. “Bobby” Parker, City Clerk 
P.O. Box 908 
Pascagoula, MS 39568-0908 
 

Re: City of Pascagoula, Mississippi 2016 Continuing Disclosure Submission 
 

Dear Mr. Parker: 
 

 We are pleased to confirm our engagement as dissemination agent (the "Dissemination 
Agent") to the City of Pascagoula, Mississippi (the “City”) in connection with its annual 
continuing disclosure undertaking.  We appreciate your confidence in us and will do our best to 
continue to merit it.  This letter sets forth the role we propose to serve and the responsibilities we 
propose to assume as Dissemination Agent in connection with the Annual Filing.   
  
 We understand that pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12, as 
amended from time to time (the "Rule"), the City is required to provide on an annual basis 
certain financial information and operating data to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board 
(the "MSRB") through the MSRB's Electronic Municipal Market Access system at 
www.emma.msrb.org ("EMMA"), in the electronic format then prescribed by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (the "SEC") (the "Required Electronic Format") pursuant to the Rule. 

 We also understand that pursuant to the City’s Policies and Procedures for Continuing 
Disclosure/SEC Rule 15c2-12 Compliance (the “Policy”), a staff designee of the City is required 
to appoint or engage a dissemination agent to assist in carrying out its obligations under the 
Policy and the Rule, and the City is hereby appointing us to serve as Dissemination Agent in 
connection with the Annual Filing for fiscal year 2015 to be filed on or before March 31, 

2016. 

SCOPE OF ENGAGEMENT 

 As Dissemination Agent we will examine the City’s continuing disclosure responsibility, 
consult with parties to the City; compile the Annual Filing (with the assistance of the City) and 
file an Annual Filing for and on behalf of the City.  We will rely upon information provided to us 
without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.  During the course of this 
engagement, we will rely on you to provide us with complete and timely information on all 
developments pertaining to any aspect of the Annual Filing.  We understand that you will direct 
members of your staff and other employees of the City to cooperate with us in this regard.   

 Our duties in this engagement are limited to those expressly set forth above.   



City of Pascagoula, Mississippi 
January 8, 2016 
Page 2 
  

 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP 

 Upon execution of this engagement letter, the City will be our client and an attorney-
client relationship will exist between us.  We further assume that all other parties understand that 
in this transaction we represent only the City, we are not counsel to any other party, and we are 
not acting as an intermediary among the parties.  Our services as Dissemination Agent are 
limited to those contracted for in this letter, and the City’s execution of this engagement letter 
will constitute an acknowledgment of those limitations.   

 Our representation of the City and the attorney-client relationship created by this 
engagement letter will be concluded upon the filing of the Annual Filing.   

PROSPECTIVE CONSENT 

 

 As you are aware, Butler Snow represents many political subdivisions, companies and 
individuals.  It is possible that during the time that we are representing the City, one or more of 
our present or future clients will have transactions with the City.  We do not believe that such 
representation, if it occurs, will adversely affect our ability to represent you as provided in this 
engagement letter, either because such matters will be sufficiently different from the filing of the 
Annual Filing so as to make such representations not adverse to our representation of you, or 
because the potential for such adversity is remote or minor and outweighed by the consideration 
that it is unlikely that advice given to the other client will be relevant to any aspect of the 
issuance filing of the Annual Filing.  Execution of this engagement letter will signify the City’s 
consent to our representation of others consistent with the circumstances described in this 
paragraph. 

FEE STRUCTURE 

 

 Based upon:  (i) our current understanding of the terms, structure, size and schedule of 
the Annual Filing, (ii) the duties we will undertake pursuant to this letter, (iii) the time we 
anticipate devoting to the Annual Filing, and (iv) the responsibilities we assume, our fee for this 
engagement will be $3,000.  Such fee may vary:  (i) if material changes in the structure of the 
financing occur or (ii) if unusual or unforeseen circumstances arise which require a significant 
increase in our time or our responsibilities.  If, at any time, we believe that circumstances require 
an adjustment of our original fee estimate, we will consult with you. 

 In addition, this letter authorizes us to incur expenses and make disbursements on behalf 
of the City, which we will include in our invoice.  Disbursement expenses will include such 
items as travel costs, photocopying, deliveries and other out-of-pocket costs.   

PUBLICITY CONCERNING THIS MATTER 

 

 Often projects and matters such as this are of interest to the public.  Also, many clients 
desire favorable publicity.  Therefore, you agree that we may respond to inquiries from the news 
media and we may initiate and publish information to the public on this matter (including but not 
limited to our firm website) unless you instruct us not to do so.  In any event, we will not divulge 
any non-public information regarding this matter. 



City of Pascagoula, Mississippi 
January 8, 2016 
Page 3 
  

 

RECORDS 

 

 At your request, papers and property furnished by you will be returned promptly upon 
receipt of payment for outstanding fees and client charges.  Our own files, including lawyer work 
product, pertaining to the transaction will be retained by us.  For various reasons, including the 
minimization of unnecessary storage expenses, we reserve the right to dispose of any documents 
or other material retain by us after the termination of this engagement.  

 If the foregoing terms are acceptable to you, please so indicate by (1) returning the 
enclosed copy of this engagement letter dated and signed by an authorized officer; and (2) 
returning the material event notice certification dated and signed by an authorized officer, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. Please retain a copy of the original engagement letter and material 
event notice certification for your files.   

We look forward to working with you again on your Annual Filing. 

 BUTLER SNOW LLP 

 

 
_________________________ 
By: Elizabeth Lambert Clark 
 
Accepted and Approved: 
 
CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________ 
 Mayor 
 
Dated: _________________, 2016 
 

 
 
 
Cc: Eddie Williams, Esq., City Attorney  (via email to: ewilliams@cityofpascagoula.com) 
 Harry J. Blevins, Mayor (via email to: jimblevins@cityofpascagoula.com)  
 
 
 



 

 

  EXHIBIT A 

 
 Event Notice 

 
The City certifies that none of the event notices have occurred with respect to the Bonds: 
 

(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(2) Non-payment related defaults, if material; 

(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves, if any, reflecting financial difficulties; 

(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 

(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;  

(6) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or final 
determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or 
determinations with respect to the tax status of the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status 
of the Bonds; 

(7) Modifications to rights of Bondholders, if material; 

(8) Bond calls, if material, and tender offers; 

(9) Defeasances; 

(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property, if any, securing repayment of the Bonds, if material; 

(11) Rating changes; 

(12) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, or similar event of the Issuer; 

(13) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Issuer or the sale of all 
or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a 
definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any 
such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and/or 

(14) Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee, if material. 

CITY OF PASCAGOULA, MISSISSIPPI 

 

 
 
BY: ______________________________________ 
 Mayor 
 
 
 
Dated: ________________, 2016   
 
 

 
29319628 v1 



   



Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement - Gulf Coast Women's Center for Nonviolence, Inc.

Authorize City Manager to execute the 2015 CDBG Public Services contract with the Gulf
Coast Women's Center for Nonviolence, Inc.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
18.





C. Budget: $ 7,000 
Budget               

Facility Rent $7,000
 

D. National Objectives: All activities funded with CDGB funds must meet one of the 
CDBG program’s National Objectives (listed below).  The Subrecipient certifies 
that the activity(ies) carried out under this Agreement will meet the following 
National Objective(s). Please check one.: 

i. ☒   Benefit low- and moderate-income persons. If applicable please check 

one: 

1. ☐ Area benefit activities: An activity, the benefits of which are 

available to all the residents in a particular area, where at least 51 
percent of the residents are low and moderate income persons. 

2. ☒  Limited clientele activities:  

a. ☐  An activity which benefits a limited clientele, at least 51 

percent of whom are low- or moderate-income persons.  

b. ☒ Serve a group primarily presumed to be LMI. Indicating 

this section certifies that the subrecipient will verify and 
maintain records in its offices that persons receiving services 
are residents of the City of Pascagoula, and meet the CDBG 
limited clientele criteria according to the category selected. 
If selected please check one: 

i. ☐  Abused Children 

ii. ☒  Battered Spouses 

iii. ☐  Elderly Persons – Ages 62 and over 

iv. ☐  Severely Disabled Adults 

v. ☐  Homeless Persons 

vi. ☐  Illiterate Adults 

vii. ☐  Persons Living with AIDS 

viii. ☐  Migrant Farm Workers 

3. ☐ Housing activities: An eligible activity carried out for the purpose 

of providing or improving permanent residential structures which, 
upon completion, will be occupied by low- and moderate- income 
households. 

4. ☐  Job creation or retention activities:  An activity designed to create 

or retain permanent jobs where at least 51 percent of the jobs, 
computed on a full time equivalent basis, involve the employment 
of low- and moderate-income persons. 

 

















Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement - Singing River Health System

Authorize City Manager to execute the 2015 CDBG Public Services contract with Singing River
Health System.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
19.





































Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

2015 CDBG Public Services Agreement - Catholic Social and Community Services, Inc.

Authorize City Manager to execute the 2015 CDBG Public Services contract with the Catholic
Social and Community Services, Inc.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
20.





















For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: February 16, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Department  

 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Transportation for Train Invitees 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Request permission for Gulf Coast Inspection Train Invitees to be transported in City vehicles to scheduled stops 
on the train route on February 18, 2016. 

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  21.



   



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: February 16, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Department  

 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Garbage Truck  
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Approve request to allocate an additional $8,300 for the replacement of the garbage truck for the Parks and 
Recreation Department, Mobile Equipment line item 01030180 578800. $50,000 was budgeted for the truck.  
Actual cost is $58,300.    

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number:  22.



   



cwarren
Typewritten Text
23.

























Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2015

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Demolition of the ERF / Transfer Station Building

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for quotes or bids for the demolition of the ERF / Transfer
Station building. Quotes or bids will include the structure, slab, and some earthwork to secure
the site, as needed.

cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
24.



   



Agenda Number:  

February 16, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Property and Easement survey west of Swordfish

Approve a proposal from Rick Menhennett to complete a survey of property on the west side of
Swordfish, north of Washington Ave. The survey will identify property corners and lines, any
existing easements and encroachments, and will flag the easement(s) on the ground. This
survey would be the first step in identifying the boundary of the area required for access to
maintain a drainage path in the area. The City will provide letters to the residents explaining
the purpose for the survey, and the consultant will provide field stakes, photos, and a drawing
showing the relevant information. The proposed cost to complete the work is $2,900.00.
Attached is a map showing the proposed survey area.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
25.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
26.







   



cwarren
Typewritten Text
27.













cwarren
Typewritten Text
28.

cwarren
Typewritten Text


































	Agenda 2-16-16
	1. AIR - Ron Schnoor 2.16.16 2
	2. AIR - Tommy Fairfield - JCUA - address Council 2-16-16
	3. 3611 Frederic to enfoce
	4. AIR - Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 2-2-16
	5. AIR SPSC Minutes - 2-16-16
	AIR - SPSC Minutes - 2-16-2016 - flat
	AIR SPSC Minutes - 2-16-2016
	162nd Meeting Strategic Plan
	162nd Meeting Strategic Plan - Main Street Update
	163rd Meeting Strategic Plan
	163 Meeting Strategic Plan - Entertaiment Report
	163 Meeting Strategic Plan - PGSD 100 Goals
	163 Meeting Strategic Plan - Recreation Committee
	163 Meeting Strategic Plan - Recreation Committee 2
	163 Meeting Strategic Plan - Main Street Report
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan - Infrastructure Report
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan - Entertainment Report
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan - Education Report
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan - Housing Report
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan - Planning Commission Report
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan - Recreation Commission Report
	164th Meeting Strategic Plan - Main Street Report
	165th Meeting Strategic Plan.docx


	6. AIR - Rec. Comm. Minutes Jan. 2016
	AIR - minutes
	Rec. Commission Minutes Jan 2016.pdf
	Rec. Comm.1-06-16
	Sheldon Property 2015.pdf
	Park Listing
	commissioners-staff contact info 2015
	2015 Parks and Rec. Annual Report - condensed


	7. AIR - PMYC Minutes 12-14-2015 and 1-11-2016
	8. AIR - PMYC Youth Summit travel
	9. AIR - Badger Meter Agreement 2-16-16
	10. AIR - United States K-9 2-16-16
	11. AIR - FY16 SIGNATURE AUTHORITY DUI GRANT FORM
	12.  AIR - Auth to Advertise Annual TV and Line
	13. AIR - Auth to Advertise Annual TV and Clean
	14. AIR - Auth to Advertise Annual Misc Utility Repairs
	15. AIR - Auth to Advertise Annual Concrete Misc
	16. AIR - Market Street area 3 TO w Compton w attach
	17. AIR FormPLUS - 2016 engagement letter - Butler_Snow - Contng Disclsre 1
	18. CDBG FY15 GCWCN PS Agreement - AIR
	CDBG FY15 GCWCFN  PS Agreement - AIR flat
	1025_001
	CDBG FY15 PS - CGCWCN page 2
	1025_001

	19. CDBG FY15 SRHS  PS Agreement - AIR
	CDBG FY15 SRHS  PS Agreement - AIR2
	SKMBT_C65416021013380

	20. CDBG FY15 CSCS  PS Agreement - AIR
	CDBG FY15 CSCS  PS Agreement - AIR flat
	CDBG FY15 CSCS  PS Agreement - AIR
	2016 Pascagoula CDBG Revised


	21. AIR - Transportation for Train Invitees 2016
	22. AIR - Permission to purchase garbage truck 2016
	23. AIR - School Board Appointment (2-16-16)
	24. AIR - ERF Demo quotes auth to advertise
	25. AIR - Swordfish Survey w attach REV1
	26. AIR - Update Job Descrip. Asst. Comptroller
	27. AIR - 2-16-16 - Estabrook Redevelopment Area
	28. Docket of Claims



